
City of Statesville 
232 Pump Station Rd 

TELEPHONE (704)878-3441 

hhull@statesvillenc.net 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

RFP-Plant SCADA PLC System Upgrade  

 

By this Addendum, please be advised that the following shall be included as part of the request for 

proposal documents. 

Please find all submitted questions received on or before 2pm on December 22, 2022. Answers are in RED. 

1. Can the city provide Bid Bond documents? 

The city does not issue bonds to anyone or any firm. It is the firm’s responsibility to obtain a bond 

from an insurance or bonding institution for 5% of the firm’s bid price. This is referred to as the “Bid 

Bond”. A certificate from your agency showing your bond is active is REQUIRED with the firms bid 

package. Bonds should be made out to: 

 

City of Statesville Water Treatment Plant 

232 Pump Station Rd Statesville, NC 28677 

Performance bond will be arranged with winning firm. 

 

2. Will the City allow for subcontractors to be used as part of the project team? 

The city allows firms to have other agents involved in their bids as described below under section VII. 

Subsection E. Part b. 

b. The successful firm agrees and covenants that his agents and employees shall comply with all City, 

County, State and Federal laws, and rules and regulations applicable to the business to be conducted 

under the contract. Agents of the firm must follow and hold all needed  requirements under the 

contract guidelines as read above. 

       The bidding firm must also meet criteria from section III. Subsection A. Part a. Sub-part 1 and 3. 

1 &3 It is also required to show the firms background and experience with similar projects and 

references from a minimum of three (3) previous representative systems installed during the last five 

(5) years. If the firm is not installing the system, then the city will require the firm and installers to 

show proof of their previous three (3) joint representative systems. 

3. Please confirm the Bidder / Contractor must have a General Contractor’s License and an Electrical 

Contractors License in the State of North Carolina to bid the project?  

The successful firm agrees and covenants that his agents and employees shall comply with all City, 

County, State and Federal laws, and rules and regulations applicable to the business to be conducted 

under the contract. 

4. What is the longest downtime that a single panel can be offline during changeover of the PLC / Panel 
components?  
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The plant will work with the firm to help maintain workflow and plant access to all panels and controls.  
 

5. What is the extent of reporting that is required for the new SCADA system? 

The new SCADA system should be able to collect and calculate chemical feed rates and report lbs and 

gallons of chemicals used daily. No state reporting will be required in this update. 

 

6. The goal is to control everything from the control room but if the wiring does not exist to control 

certain devices, is any of that wiring required under this contract?  

Field wiring is currently in place and certain wiring should be replaced as specified in the RFP 

documents. All consoles and PLCs shall be operational from the SCADA computers. If a component 

does not work such as a chemical pump the city will repair the control cabling to the device. 

7. Is physical distance of a support office from the plant an issue or basis for the evaluation of this 
proposal?  What would the City deem to be an acceptable distance to travel to site for a warranty 
service claim.  
The city would expect at least a 48hr response to non-emergency issues and no more than a 24hr 
response to an emergency outage. 
 

8. Are any of the companies that signed in at the pre-bid meeting currently working at the facility or 
installed the original system?  If not, can you please provide the original contractor’s company name? 
Yes. Diversified Integration. 

 
9. Is there currently or will there be any concurrent projects being executed at the facility during this 

contract?  

Yes. There will be other projects going on throughout the plant. Planning will be executed to minimize 

disruption to any contractor onsite. 

 

10.  What is the anticipated start date and what is the expected Substantial completion date knowing that 

Rockwell components have upwards of 230+ day deliveries?  

The city understands the issues with the supply chain for components. The city will work with the 

winning firm on dates for starting and completing of system. As stated in the RFP the city would like 

an update every 90 days or as requested by Water Plant Supervisor on components received and 

projected progress of installation. 

11. Will progressive billing be allowed based on completed work to date?  
Yes. The city will work with the firm on pay outs. 
 

12. Are all programs available and fully documented?  This would include the entire VTScada application 
file?  
Yes. Winning firm will have access to all files and documents needed. 
 

13. Please confirm that the City will continue the SupportPlus agreement for VTScada through the project 
duration, so the upgrade software from VTScada will be available at no cost to the contractor?  
The city will honor all agreements that are currently in place for software or upgrades. 

 

14. Is the contractor limited to working times of M-F 8a-5p, if not, please provide available work hours 
and if the City will be able to provide off-hours time for startups when water production is limited? 
No. The city will allow work throughout the day or night as long as there is no disruption of the current 
system after normal business hours. Plant staff is here 24 hours. Startups will be scheduled during 



normal business hours while supervisory staff is here. The plant will work with the firm to help 
maintain workflow and plant access. 

 

15. Please confirm no radio work is required under this contract and we do not have to provide a spare 
radio?  
There are no radio replacements in this RFP but you must provide a spare radio as listed in the RFP 
spare parts document that does not need to be programmed. 
 
 
Addendum Date:  December 22, 2022 
 
 
The Bidder is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing and submitting it with 
the proposal. 
 
           CITY OF STATESVILLE 
            STATESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA              
 
 
 
      
  Bidder 
 
By ___________________________ 
 
Print Name ____________________ 
 
Title _________________________ 
  
Date _________________________ 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 


